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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Veron,

Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Friday, 13 December 2019 11:39 AM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR; Rachel Wu; Jason Tea

FW. (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF:
D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Thank you for your clarification as spoken moments ago with regards to your email below,

We agree to obtain the SCDF report (costs around 5170.00).
Please also obtain the maintenance records.

We await your final report when you’ve completed the investigation on the cause of fire as well as confirm that our
insured vehicle was properly maintained.

Thank You,

Regards,
Eileen Lee (Ms)
Motor Claims Dept.

Email address

eileenlee @msfirstcapital.com.sg
Motor Claims E-mail : motnrclaims@msfirstcagitai.cum,sg

Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

MS5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |
Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; Eileen Lee <EileenLee @msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/0OD

1



Dear Eileen,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHA 3438B
Date of survey: 11/12/2019

Vehicle recommended Total Loss.
Pending investigation

Kindly advised to proceed on the SCDF report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 3:25 PM

To: Eileen Lee <Eileenlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>: SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: Re: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/0D

Dear Ms Lee,
I have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation.

Thank you.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Fhone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto. coms

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:58 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA2438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D15007774M/CT/RW/OD

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 ﬁ

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4215

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eileen Lee [mailto:FileenLee@msfirsteapital.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:35 PM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>: LKK SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>
Ce: brvanang@lkkauto.com: Rachel Wu {RachelWurﬁ:msﬁrstcanital,com.sa}; Jason Tea
<JasonTea@msfirsteapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREEF:
D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

Importance: High

Dear LKK,
We refer to the above matter.

We have attached the accident report.
Estimate will be provided by our insured in due course.

We would like to appoint you for the survey as well as investigation into the cause of fire for this matter.
Please revert for instructions.

Please do the necessary investigation on the repairs, service, maintenance and replaced parts as per the
maintenance record. Please also comment if the vehicle deem as roadworthy and release to driver etc.

Please acknowledge receipt of this assignment.

Thank You.

Regards,
Eileen Lee (Ms)
Motor Claims Dept.




Email address
eileenlee(@msfirsteapital.com.sg

Motor Claims E-mail : motorclaims{@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Website: http://www.msfirsteapital.com.sg

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |
Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C

AMember of BYRETYY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:10 PM
To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>; Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>; Fileen Lee

<EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Ce: Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Mary Nelson

<marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Novin Siah <NovinSiah(@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; CTPL Motor
<CTPL{@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei <tanpw(@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng
<rogerhow(@cdge.com.sg>; Teo Yhee Wei <YheeWei T eo/edgtaxi.com.sg>

Subject: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019

Importance: High

Dear Eileen
Pls assist to appoint surveyor for the above matter.

Taxi is grounded at 59 Loyang Drive.

Kindly contact Mr Jumani @ 62148315 if you need any other information.

Thank you.

Regards

Doris Lim

Fleet Safety Department

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd / Citycab Pte Ltd
Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8606 / Fax: 6453 0491

" Think Safety. Drive Safely."



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:47 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto); Eileen Lee: SUR

Cc Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Rachel Wu’; Jasontea@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: RE: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA34388 DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF:
D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emnail :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 3:25 PM

To: Eileen Lee <EileenLee@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuUto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>: SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREE: D15007774M/CT/RW/0D

Dear Ms Lee,
| have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation.

Thank you.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regords,

Naz| Technical Investigator



LKK Auto Consultants

Fhone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:58 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/0OD

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &‘

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eileen Lee [mailto:EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:35 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignmentsialkkauto.com>; LKK SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: bryanang(@lkkauto.com; Rachel Wu <Rachel Wu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea
<JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF:
D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

Importance: High

Dear LKE.
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
eileenlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Motor Claims E-mail : motorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.se

Website: hitp://'www.msfirstcapital.com.so

M3 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |
Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 1950001060

A tembar of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim(@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm(@edge.com.sg>: Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp(@cdge.com.sg>; Fileen Lee
<EileenLee(@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Ce: Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tavi@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Mary Nelson
<marynelson@msfirsteapital.com.sg>: Novin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CTPL Motor
<CTPL{@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei <tanpw(@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng
<rogerhow(@edge.com.sg>; Teo Yhee Wei <YheeWei Teo@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

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
~“Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8606 / Fax: 6453 0491

" Think Safety. Drive Safely."

This massage and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information 1fyou are not the intended recipiant, kindly natify
us and delete this message and is attachments immediately. and piease be advized that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any confents
therein is not allowed, Statements pertaining 16 any matter cutside cur business are not ta be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals Nathing hersin
ghall conslitute a binding agreement between the parties Meither party shall be bound In any way to any term or condition except as agreedin a
written agreament signed by the duly authorized representatives of beth parties

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office cedified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

CityCab Pte Ltd Registration Mo, 19850283086

Comian Transportation Pte Ltd [Registralion Mo, 199303821R]

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



!’ U"[ Auto

Consultants

M = ‘-I-A- “l Pte Lid Company Registration No, 199607 198R
S1UBLAYE 1, #0223 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX D {065) R2S64315
Your ref: D19007774M/CT/RW/OD
Our ref: CS/FCI19021814/Nvd3 Date: 13/12/2019

The Motor Claims Department
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam

PRELIMINARY REVISED OF VEHICLE NO. SHA 34388

We thank for your instruction on 10/12/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

vehicle on_11/12/2019 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $8$172,239.24
Revised Estimate Amount : SSTOTAL LOSS
"Check" Items Amount 1 5%

Book Value 1 5%54,309.68
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%537.836.00
Nett Value : 5§316,473.68

Description of Damage:
The vehicle caught fire, rear

Comments/Present Status:

Pending investigation
Vehicle recommended Total Loss

Yours faithfully,

Muhd Nagril
Technical Investigator



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e T e e

——“

From: Eileen Lee « EileenLee@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:35 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; LKK SUR

Ce: bryanang@Ikkauto.com; Rachel Wu; Jason Tea

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF:
D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

Attachments: sHA3438B.POF

Importance: High

Dear LKK,

We refer to the above matter.

We have attached the accident report,
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

Motor Claims E-mail : motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Webhsite: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |
Fax Mo. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn, No. 195000106C



From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>; Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>; Eileen Lee
<EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Mary Nelson <marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
MNovin Siah <NovinSia h@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CTPL Motor <CTPL@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei
<tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; Teo Yhee Wei
<YheeWei_Teo@cdgtaxi,com.sg>

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

This message and any atachments may conlain FB 'i""'-’r-"r Warmation |F you are not the intended 'F:E-ip-l':f'| h“.,_ﬂ:'. ncllﬁ.r
15 an af e advise 3t using, copying, distributing ar disclosing any contents
nEra vwad Stalements pertainin JuEIness are not o ba taken as endorsed by ComfontDeiGro Corporation
Limited or its reiated companies. The commentsip ied are tor discussion purpeses anly and are subject to approvals Mothing herein
shall canstitute a binding agreemen! bet erparty shall be bound in any way o any term af condition except as agread in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorsed representativ es of both partes

ComicntDelGra - a Green Office cerified by the Singapare Environment Counci - is commitied 1o prezarving the envircnment, We encourage you
ta gl this only if NECEESSMNY

CityZab Pre Lid Registration No

c f T 1 [ x4 M IS ELTH
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MCDE1S167220 / ComionDelGra Engincening Pla Lid - Livyarg
ENTRY DATE & TRAE Q7/122015 0830
SUBMITTED BY Huarg Xiao¥an

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPCRTANT NOTICE
1. Pleasa repant correctly the details of the accident to speed up this claims process,
2. This Ferrm must be completed by the Paolicyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.
3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibla. Any wilful misrapresentation or withalding of material facts may allow Insurancs companies 1o
rapudiate policy liability
4, Thie lssue and accepdance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an sdmisson ol policy liability an the pari of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatian,

6, This report will o2 forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Ma nagement Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA} lar
archiving and thet copies of this report will, for a fee, be made availabla upon application by interested partias,

7. By the lodgement ol this repart to the insurers, you hereby consant ta the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report baing made available

afaresaig,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

0711272019 08:39
06/12/2019 09:05

Exact Location Of Accident SIN MING AVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SHA343688

Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Cwner
Co Rag Mo

Emall Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phane Nao
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Conlact Number

EMail Address

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.5G

OFFICE-E5508768

HYLUINDAI
140

YES

TaxX]

M3 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088336MFSH

HQ SEOW FOO
S0107898D

23/05/1954

OUTDOOR

03/05/1983

36 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80T 28625

NOEMAIL
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Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any cther material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Fassenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 542 WOODLANDS DRIVE 16 #07-25

730542
NO

OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING

CLEAR
DRY

NO
1
NO

NO
NO

2

MAME:

GENDER:

MO

NO

YES
MO
MO

: FEMALE

Page 2 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i

Plaase report gorrectly the details of the accident to soeed up the dalins process,

2. This Form must Le completed by the Paligyhplder and//or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthiul snd accurate a5 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts may allow insurance compantes te repudiate policy Uability,

4, The issie and accaptance of this Form by Ensurance companies is not an admission of policy lahility on the part of the Insurancs
campanies

3. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

G. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managernent Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this repart will for 3 foa be made available upon application by
interasted partios,

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA}
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that;

lab My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singagore | “GIA®) may/are parmitted to collect, vse,
disciose and/or process my parsonal data/persanal infarmation sat out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessad by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and diselose and transfer such
Personal information ta all Insurer|s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurar[s) whao have ingured
vehitles) involved in this accident shall be collestively referred 1o a3 the *Insurers™), the insurers’ lawryers/law firms, the
Mtametary Authority of Singapore and any relavant government agency/fauthaority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealirg with my claims including the settlement of the claims and BRY RECESSRIY
investigations relating to the claims;

[ii) investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(it} carrying aut andfor dealing with my instructions or respoading to any enguiries by me;

(v} administering my elaims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports ar notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of cortain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

Iv) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.[coflectively the
“Purpeses”)
(2] all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersTaw firms, mayfara permitted
to collect, wsg, disclose andfer process my Persanal Infarmation For one or more of the above Purpases; and

lci - my Personal Infarmation may/ean be disclased by any of the Insurers and/fer GiA to their third party seevice providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firmz), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the abave Purpeses,

[d}  my Personal information will also be collected and used te compite claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all futcra claims.

{=)  theinformatlon so collected under [d) abeve may be shared / disclased:

(Il toallinsuress and/or any other thicd parties that assist in svaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfercement and government agencles as reasonably required Tor the purposes stated, of

i} for complying with regquirements under any regulations, fawe o court orders,

COMEORT TRANSPORTAT HONPTE Ly

o o F]
SR RLG MO Touatana

Pelicyhalders 5'Eﬂ3t':fE Drwver's Signatire feporting Centra Personnel’s Signatwe
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: MREC/FIMN No.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

T _—;hsij{l{?ij;m.;ﬁ1 2 RS EEEEESure
W e B f’rf-'"l_f___ ity PR
e o O U ¥ 9.4
____________ T A s
0 1 mEE
R _?‘_ RS TEEEE T
e T e L T
R v -t CHE A
|_4_j%;;%_aafﬂ_m v :j:L:E
A RRERRRaEER A E; SEEESEiEEEREESREEES

8 B R
B
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT §

B _;_ig L;j;-ff' e

o l: b
B 1 O O

s SLOR é’f‘j"i"f a{'« E}"fpg"[;ﬂ.

L PV W T FT IO

DECLARATION
I\We dectare the foregoing particulars are true in every rgspect,

GUOMFORT TRANSPONTATION PTE LI

G REG, NGO 145930382114

Paolicyholder's Sigrnature Driver’s Slgnature {_)

Date & Time:

et bl

1o

{If driver Is mot the policyholder) Mameg:

Reporting Centre Persannels Signature

Date & Time: NRICSEIN Mo
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Annex Al

Statement

Date; __ﬁ Mg_

To: Officer-in charge, _
I Hb SEJN,FU'G ___{hirer’s name) NRIC Aly i_'§ i‘?‘i}.,ufvelﬁcle 5"’""‘]323!

would like to share my experience of the accident/ incident as follows:

On 6" e 2o\ o} (fShis ] gork my wife o borp Mg Tomgle flom Uaflog
Wy Fvany why Sn r*"lm'} ho o} obek "0%Shis 7 S i Ughaly oltese] gmes]

g ca’hmd 3k S k‘uﬁer P fet elalleed alony sa-.v*‘-fruq 4,,? 2 fireod Iy
S?E*p fhe velvefe u@mq. st wabe bt b W t.w_-n,r Fﬂr@? Se J?! qpplr‘em" e hael
'Esm'l:t o ﬁﬂm o 'm.m_ Trmecl: ﬁ{du fare wos e from bethr sl of fe

anaed Slfdﬂn{)t?. laber 2 heoed w 1?1-4} oy same! ool nF’Fwe comte._out yf ”ti

'l.t"“n‘f‘"ﬂL 'na}, SEDF owme (Smns [eter by %h'ﬂpmhmf Ha flame

 frwm gt Eérwu‘rbe_ r’?/nr ha b S/
e 1 didd wd wsih Gny ED&E Llerkshup bor velicle pruklent .
"ﬂ'-t -\"h*rmn wjnl _awc} mﬁ'ﬂfﬂ_ b
~ Thot was g i Cheth wwr § loss of pawes
i} o ld . Diegel fmswph‘m um h-qh
- 7 el Aor Siell Diesel dumq élagllx; Chicks i fle E-*g-u.t bnf o¢ b”L{V whiit
M%"ntw e veliecle . ;
il Crlf‘i.l ndk )| Dresed wside Ml cadin gelore M meicenk

Y our sincerely,

Taxi Mdntenance

é/@/ff oy

\_ ;}‘fm

{Signature)
\ Tt
Mame of Hirer: H‘?:__r\ o VP l‘;’m

Date; \3 Tl“.I o \Eﬁ
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12062014

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Cwner |D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Ma.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid;

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2019

OK

Company
821R

SHAZ438B

Yes

06 Dec 2019

HYUMNDAI

140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR
Blue

2015

DaFDFUS47724
KMHLB41UMGUO7B522
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$20.897.00

15 Oct 2015

15 Oct 2015

Q

$21,254.00

Yes
14 Qct 2023
$15,942.00

14 Ot 2023

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)
g

34543900

£21.894.00

$37,836.00

hitps-iivrl.ita.gov.sgMtaivriaction/enguire RebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_|ID=F0304009TT

M



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Vehicle Specific
* ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 821R

Vehicle Registration number: SHA3438B

Make: HYLINDA]

Vehicle Madel: 140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR
Engine MNa.: DAFDFUS4T724

Chassis No.: KMHLB41UMGUO78522

Mo Recall Detail records

OK



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PIE LTD

'REPAIR ESTIMATE*
VEHICLENO : SHA3438B DATE 10/12/2019 15:37
MAKE
MODEL : HYUNDALI i40
Qty Parts Description/ Labour - __Type |  Unit Price ____Amount

- / Bonnet — - - $ 226590
| |Bonnet Rubber {LH) 5 12.40
/ Bonnet Rubber (RH) b 12.40
Bonnet Hinge (LH/RH) 5 41.00 | § 82.00
Bonnet Lock 5 36.90
Bonnet Absorber ! 58.10 | § 116.20
Bonnet Insulator 5 196.50
Bonnet Seal S 38.30
Bonnet Insulator Clips 5 8.40
Bonnet Cable $ 28.60
Radiator Grille bt 1,110.10
Radiator Grille H Emblem 5 39.50
Front Bumper Cover ! 1,052.20
Front Bumper Sponge 5 99.20
Front Bumper Reinforcement b 402,10
Front Bumper Grille (LH/RH) 5 93.60 | % 187.20
{ Front Bumper Grille Airduct (LH/RH) 5 26.20 | § 52.40
I Front Bumper Centre Grille 5 178.60
| |Front Bumper Centre Grille Top Garnish $ 80.00
| |Front Bumper Lip b 54.90)
' [Front Bumper Bracket Top (LH/RH) S 2240 | § 44.80
Front Bumper Bracket (LH/RH) 5 2460 | $ 49.20
Front Bumper Side Bracket 3 1430 | 8 28.60
M : Front Bumper Retainer Mounting 5 920 % 18.40
Headlamp Support Top Cover 5 222.60
Headlamp Support Panel Assy 5 007.40
Headlamp (LH/RH) 5 1,388.00 | 8 2.776.00
Headlamp Halogen Bulb (LH/RH) 5 1440 | % 28.80
Radiator 5 H98.30
Radiator Fan Blade Cowling, Motor Assy 5 792,95
Radiator Bracket (RH/LH) Y 6.50 | 13.00
Radiator Hose Upper 5 36,50
Radiator Hose Lower b 36.50
Radiator Expansion Tank 5 28.30
Radiator Guard g 2000 | % 40.00
| |Hom Unit (LH/RH) b T3ROS 147.60
| |Hom Wire $ 156.50
' |Front Fender (LH/RH) 3 566.30 [ S 1,132.60
Front Fender Apron Panel (LH/RH) by 637.00 | § 1,274.00
Front Fender Shield (LH/RH) 5 17490 | § 349,80
Front Fender Mudflap (LH/RH) 5 1620 | & 32.40
Front Fender Signal Lamp (LH/RH) 5 4740 | 94,80
Front Fender Retainer 5 2460 | % 49.20
Front Fender Guard b 12000 | 8 240.00
Adr Cleaner Assy 5 118.60
Air Filter 5 63.70




Air Duct

Air Flow Sensor

Resonator Tank Hose

Air Cleaner Bottom Assy

Resonator Tank Hose

Aircon Blower Motor Unit

Adrcon Expansion Valve

Aircon Sensor Pressure - Suc/Lig
Aircon Condenser

Aircon Receiver

Aarcon Suetion & Liquid Hose
Aircon Discharge Hose

Aircon Blower Motor

Aircon Compressor

Aircon Evaporation Coil & Heater Unit
Aircon Control Assy

Battery Tray

Battery Stay

Front Door (LH/RH)

Front Door Rubber

Front Door Glass (LH/RH)

Front Door Gear / Regulator (LH/RH)
Front Door Hinge Upper (LH/RH)
Front Door Hinge Lower (LH/RH)
Front Door Check (LH/RH)

Front Door Inner Lock (LH/RH)
Front Door Key Lock Set (LH/RH)
Front Door Inside Handle (LH/RH)
Front Door Outer Handle (LH/RH)
Front Door Outer Moulding (LH/RH)
Front Door Mirror Assy (LH/RH)
Front Door Power Motar, LH

Front Door Power Motor.RH

Front Door Module,LH

Front Door Module,RH

Front Door Trim Board (LH/RH)
Door Centre Pillar Outer (LH/RH)
Door Centre Pillar Inner (LH/RH)
Door Pillar Inner Garnish

Rear Door (LH/RH)

Eear Door Rubber (LH/RH)

Rear Door Glass (LH/RH)

Rear Door 1/4 Glass (LH/RH)

Rear Door Inner Moulding (LH/RH)
Rear Door Outer Moulding (LH/RH)
Rear Door Inner Handle (LH/RH)
Rear Door Outer Handle (LH/RH)

Rear Door Switch (LH/RH)

Parts Deseription/ Labour | Type

Air Cleaner Cover

mmwmwmmunmmmmm

&nm&em%mmmmmmmm

Unit Price

2,256.40
290.50
228.20
250.60

36.10
41.10
39.20
290.80
186.50
42.50
36.30
47.10
670.00

973.50
2,527.80
254.70
31.70
2,201.10
280.50
200.20
284.70
152.40
35.80
35.80
36.30
14.40

Amount
47 8()
134,60
285,50
151.00
325.00
151.00
L5640
219.50
238.10
027.50
71.50
624.00
162.60
271.90
S578.00
L7700
983.70
52.00
20.90
4.512.80
581.00
456.40
501.20
72.20
82.20
78.40
581.60
373.00
85.00
72.60
94.20
340,00
172.70
206.40
250,60
250.60
1,947.00
5,055.60
509 .40
63.40
4.402.20
S561.00
400.40
56940
304.80
71.60
71.60
72.60
28.80

[

—




Qry Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price ___Amount
: Timing Belt - _ $ 24450
Timing Tensioner Assy 5 260.80
Fan Belt $ 116.20
Fan Idler Pulley 5 179.70
Fan Belt Tensioner Bearing $ 263.40
Brake Master Pump 5 411.80
Brake Booster Pump g 664.10
Engine Mounting 5 456.30
Oil Sump S 435.60
il Pump $ 1,089.85
Engine Under Cover b 334,60
Engine Crossmember % 2,094 .40
Engine Lower Cover b 56.30
Front Cushion Seat (LH) b 3.151.20
Front Cushion Seat (RH) % 5,992.00
Engine Mig (Front) % 23530
Engine Mtg (Rear) $ 279.60
Engine Support Bracket Assy h 546.60
Gearbox 5 14,808.00
Gearbox Mounting S 215.40
Gearshift Assy 5 969.60
Roof Panel ) 1.463.00
Roof Moulding 46.80 | 5 93.60
Roof Upholstery ¥ 2.875.00
Instrumental Panel 5 1,664.40
Dashboard Complete 3 852.20
! s Dashboard Re-Inforcement Bar 5 658.80
LUONT Console Box Assy $ 1,920.00
““ Console Box Cover 2 427.45
Dashboard Speedo Meter Assy $ 2,880.00
P/Stg Hose & Bracket b 76.45
Power Steering Pump b 754.20
Power Steering Tank $ 181.70
Power Steering Pressure Hose Assy S 614.30
Power Steering Outlet Hose & Bracket g 76.45
Power Steering Pipe Assy 5 7645
[ Power Steering Pulley b 68.15
II Water Pump $ 812.40
Alt/ P.Ste V-Belt CRDI $ 74.05
Alternator Assy b 1,115.50
Fuel Pump Rubber Seal & Hose 3 192.00
Fuel Injector b 1,680.00
Starter Motor Assy 5 790.60
Vacum Pump Relay 3 288.00
Vacum Pump (1) 3 539.30
Steering Wheel S 271.90
Steering Shatt b 1,440.00
Steering Column & Shaft Assy s 1,264.55
Steering Column 3 504.00
Steering Flexible Joint b 552.00
Steering Wheel Horn Button Assy 5 264.00




!

Qty Parts Description/ Labour .| _Tepe Unit Price Amount
" JRear Door Channel (LH/RH) - 5 73558 147.10
Rear Door Gear/Regulator (LH/RH) S 24280 | § 485.60
Rear Door Power Motor (LH/RH) b 158.60 | 8 317.20
Rear Door Module (LH/RH) 5 24280 | § 485 60
Rear Door Lock Assy 5 240,00 | 5 480.00
Rear Door 1/4 Glass Rubber (LH/RH) 5 560518 112.10
Rear Door 1/4 Glass Pillar (LH/RH) 5 8090 | % 161.80
Rear Door Hinge Upper (LH/RH) S 4590 | % 91.80
\ Rear Door Hinge Lower (LH/RH) b 4590 | % 91.80
Rear Door Check (LH/RH) ) 6200 % 125.80
\ Rear Door Trim Board (LH/RH} 3 BOE.7T0 | 8 1.617.40
| [Rear Protector(LH/RH) S 56.90 | § 113.80
| |Frt Safety Belt (Assy) (LH/RH) S 47540 | $ 950.80
| |Frt Safety Belt Duckle b 53.001 % 106,00
Front Pillar Upper Cover 5 8350 % 167.00
Front Windscreen Glass b 1,017.80
| |Front Windscreen Moulding $ 113.30
| |Front Windscreen Pillar Outer(LH/RH) S 1,74550 | §  3,491.00
Il Front Windscreen Pillar Inner{ LH/EH) $ 310,70 | & 621.40
| |Front Windscreen Enforcement(LH/EH) 5 1.163.30 | § 2.326.60
| |Front Windscreen Pillar Inner Garnish(LH/RH) $ 117.60 | S 235.20
" |SunVisor $ 282.00 | § 564.00
Wiper Blade $ 73.60 | 5 147.20
AT Wiper Motor g 576.00
Wiper Arm ) 56.00 | 8 112.00
Wiper Panel Top Garnish S 91.20
Wiper Link g 426.00
Wiper Container 5 61.90
Wiper Container Motor S 75.00
Front Wheel Rim (LH/RH) b 32530 | § 650.60
Front Wheel Hub Cap (LH/RH) b 107.10 | § 214.20
Front Wheel Bearing b 15090 | § 301.80
Front Shock Absorber (Assy) (LH/RH) 8 34220 | § 684,40
Front Shock Absorber Mounting (LH/RH) Y 108.80 | § 217.60
Front Drive Shaft (LH/RH}) 5 1.030.80 | & 2.061.60
Rack & Pinion Assy 5 969.60
STG Tie End 5 62.60 | 5 125.20
Stabilizer Bar 5 252.30
Stabilizer Bar Bush (LH/RH) hY 1640 | § 32.80
Stabilizer Bar Link 5 61.10 | 122.20
Brake Calisper (LH'RH) 4 677.15| § 1,354.30
Stabilizer Bracket 5 2400 | $ 48.00
Front Suspension Lower Arm (LH/RH) 5 529030 | % 1,058.60
Front Chasis Member $ 1,060.70 | § 2,121.40
Knuckle Arm (LH/RH) b 55200 | % 1.104.00
Timing Cover Assy 5 535.80
Timing Cover Upper 5 485.30
Timing Cover Lower b 454.20
Timing Gear % 213.00




Oty —— Parts Description/ Labour Tme_l_ Unit Price Amount
" /]ECU Bracket B 81.70
{ ECU Unit b 2.817.80
Oil Cooler - Tube Assy-P/Stg b 267.10
Inter Cooler b 1,032.50
Inter Cooler Mounting (2 PCS) 5 25.90
Hose B To Inter Cooler 5 229.70
Hose C To Inter Cooler Inlet b 20450
Pipe To Inter Cooler S 167.05
Pipe To Inter Cooler Outlet $ 244.55
Controller (PWN) 5 504.70
ABS Sensor Y 23400 | $ 468.00
| |Wiring-Engine 3 3326.00
[ Wiring-Front 5 1,960.80
| [Wiring-ECM b 3.243.00
i H( / |Wiring-FEM $ 168.00 | § 336.00
) & Wiring Battery ! 1.191.30
' |Actuator - Swirl Control i 814.60
Inhibitor Switch b 104.40
MTV Set Assy ) 2.760.00
Engine Assy 5 19.267.80
Auto Gear Oil 5 110.40
Engine Top Cover 5 386.00
Throttle Body Assy 5 1,096.60
Intake Manifold Assy b 1,141.10
Airbag Complete $ 2,948 .50
Airbag Control Madule 5 1,063.40
Steering Angle Assy b 1.150.60
Sensor Assy Impact -Frt Inpact 5 1.180.50
Airbag Sensor 5 580.00 | § 1.160.00
Electric Power Steering 5 3,641.00
Rear Seat Upper Cushion % 3.220.00
Rear Seat Lower Cushion 5 2,990.00
\ |Rear Seat Upper Cushion Support Panel 5 2,950.00
|Rear Seat Lower Cushion Support Panel 5 2,850.00
SUB TOTAL % 201.491.55
LESS 20% $ 4029831
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 161,193.24
Front Number Plate b 25.00
g Front Mo Plate Trim Cover ¥ 30.00
Front Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) b 100.00 | $ 200.00
MNew Battery 5 207.00
. { Front Door Comfort Logo (LH/RH) 5 7500 | & 150.00
WA , |Front Door Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) 5 100.00 | 5 200.00
Rear Door Comfortdelgro & Apps Sticker (LH/RH) ! 5000 | 8 160.00
Rear Door Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) S 100.00 | $ 200.00
Front Windscreen Sealant L3 46.00
Front ERP Sticker 5 26.00
'\ Front Tyre (LH/RH) 3 21600 | $ 432.00
5 1.676.00

Nett
Nett
Nert
Nett
Nett
Nett
Nett
Nett
Nett
Nett
MNett



' Ny Parts Description/ Labour
47 Labour Charge

Tuff Kote

Type Unit Price Amount
Panel Beating $  3,000.00
Spray Painting Charge 5 1.800.00
Wiring Charge 5 100.00
h 100.00
Towing Charge 5 60.00
Front Chassis Alignment Charge $ 400.00
Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Rear % 150.00
Transfer of Door 5 120.00
Remove/Refix Undercarriage (FRT) 5 200.00
FRT Wheel Alignment g 120,00
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 3 150.00
Remove/Refix Engine b 550.00
Remove/Refix Dashboard b 450.00
Remove/Refix Fuse Box 5 180.00
Remove/Refix Front Windscreen Glass 3 120.00
Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Front 3 40.00
Remove/Refix Brake Master & Booster Pump 5 120,00
Remove /Refix Seat Adjuster 8 120.00
Remove/Refix Power Steering Pump S 120.00
Remove/Refix A/C Pump 5 100.00
Remove /Refix Fuel Pump b 120.00
Repair Front Cushion Seat 5 250.00
Remove/Refix Roof Top Advertisement 5 150.00
Remove/Refix Roof Top Taxi Digital Sign b 250.00
R/Refix Air Bag/Steering Wheel/Dashboard Seat b 550.00
TOTAL LABOUR $  9.370.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL § 172.239.24
NAZ Lo
ANPMATE iL'f;-C' LKK Auto Chnsultants hence notily
the Repaire of the following:
| \ = To resurvey Yelore/atier spray painting
: » To display damaged parl(s) during resurvey
Vewicle  uent L
U Canopmria o 1 fou j :h.‘. m.f#lf[ﬁfi’mm
lﬁ ( I Bl ley I8 subjact 1 el approval rom insurance Corppany
gl oraaet 10 >
by Rapine
Signsture:
Daia:

i

This 15 an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle, The final repair quantum wil

be prepared after the vehicle is surveved by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.




